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James Wilson

Email: fyi-request-2713-afb01992@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Wilson

Official Information Act Request Relating to Information on the Crimes Act

| refer to your Official Information Act request of 10 May 2015 to the Prime Minister.

Your request has been declined under section 18(h) on the basis “that the request is
frivolous or vexatious ...”

You are entitled to ask the Ombudsman to review this response under section 28(3) of the
Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

Moy ogtere

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff
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